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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

_C._.o_._d._e._..A._ ............. 
30 January 2006 11:36 

LFW~-R~-56~t for original Medical Certificate Of Cause of Death. ( Operation Rochester) 

From; 
Sent." 
To: 
Subject: 

30 ]anuary 2006 12:36 
#~_:-:-T:Z.~-~_T:~.?-::~@ons.gov.uk’ 
Request for original Medical Certificate Of Cause of Death. ( Operation Rochester) 

Dear Amanda, 
With reference to my recent telephone conversation with your collegue Alan Bond, I have listed ten sets of details 

for which I would like the original Medical Certificate of Cause of Death. 

1. PACKMAN Geoffrey Michael John. L._c._.o_.d_e_._c._._.t - 03/09/99. 

2. LAKE Ruby Josephine Dorothea. 23/10/98 -21/08/98. 

3. GREGORY Sheila Rosemary. 12/07/08 - 22/11/99. 

4. WILSON Robert Caldwell. (~.~_~_~_~i- 18/10/98. 

5. SPURGIN Enid Phyllis Dormer. 16/02/07 - 13/04/99. 

6. SERVICE Helena Frances. i Code C i- 05/06/97. 

7. PITTOCK Leslie Charles. 11/12/13 - 24/01/96. 

8. LAVENDER Elsie Esther. 04/11/12- 06/03/96. 

9. DEVINE Elsie LILIAN. 26/06/11 - 21/11/99. 

10. CUNN INGHAM Arthur Denis Brian. 12/12/19 - 26/09/98. 

Could you please contact me when they are available and I will collect and evidence them. 
I am contactable on the following telephone ~ ............................. ’ " ............................. ’ ’ usually numbers,L ......... _C..o._d._e._.A_ ......... jandL ....... ..c_£_d.e.__A ........ i My mobile number is 
your best bet!. 
Many thanks for your cooperation, 

Regards, 

~l~’a ~l " l~l " l " l "] 

Major Crime Department. 


